MEMO

girl scouts
building girls of courage
confidence and character

Date: September 12, 2014
To: Board of Directors
From: Fund Development Committee

Subject: Development Pre-Meeting Assignment

During our next board meeting, the fund development committee will be discussing the role of the board in
building relationships within the community that will help support the Girl Scout mission. In preparation for
this discussion, we are asking each of you to think about the following scenario and be prepared to share your
response at the meeting.

FUND DEVELOPMENT PRE-MEETING ASSIGNMENT:

You are having lunch with a friend who is interested in women’s careers and in the community. She says, “I
read something in the paper last week about the Girl Scouts selling cookie again. Aren’t you involved with Girl
Scouts? Do you think Girl Scouts is still relevant for girls today?”

If you could make 4 or 5 points with her to possibly make her a friend of Girl Scouting, what would they be?
Come prepared to discuss your answer.
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